Senate Public Safety Budget Division & Senate Crime Prevention and Public Safety Committee Monday, January 31, 2005 Chairs: Sen. Jane Ranum & Sen. Leo Foley Time: 12:00 p.m., 112 Capitol

A genda

CriMNet Overview

- Michael Campion, Commissioner of Public Safety
- Bob Johnson, Executive Director of CriMNet, Director of Criminal Justice Information Systems (CJIS)
- Dale Good, Deputy Director of CriMNet
- Mary Cerkvenik, Dakota County
- Tracy Page, Hennepin County
- Kevin Kivisto, St. Louis County

Members present: Berglin, Betzold, Cohen, Foley, Kleis, Limmer, McGinn, Neuville, Ortman, Ruud and Skoglund.

Sen. Ranum called the meeting to order at 1:08 p.m.

Michael Campion, Commissioner of Public Safety, gave an introduction of CriMNet and CriMNet team.

Bob Johnson, Executive Director of CriMNet, Director of Criminal Justice Information Systems (CJIS), gave an overview of CriMNet.

Dale Good, Deputy Director of CriMNet, gave an update of CriMNet.

Mary Cerkvenik, Dakota County Project Coordinator, CJIIN, testified on CriMNet use in Dakota County.

Tracy Page, IT Director, Community Corrections, Hennepin County, and task force member, testified on CriMNet use in Hennepin County.

Mr. Good testified on CriMNet use in St. Louis County.

Lee Field, BCA, testified on change items in Governor's budget, AFIS and Livesan.

Witnesses responded to questions.

Sen. Ranum adjourned the meeting at 2:27 p.m.

Minutes respectfully submitted

Jane Ranum Committee Chair

Sara Benzkofer Legislative Assistant

Public Safety Budget Division & Crime Prevention & Public Safety Committee

January 31, 2005

12:00 p.m. Room 112 - State Capitol

Members Present

Members Absent

Senator Foley

Senator Berglin

Senator Betzold

Senator Kleis

Senator McGinn

Senator Neuville

Senator Ranum

Senator Ruud

Senator Skoglund

Senator Ranum called the meeting to order at 1:03 p.m.

Senator Ranum gave an overview of the upcoming meetings for the week.

Michael Campion, Commissioner of the Department of Public Safety, testified regarding the CriMNet Policy group.

Bob Johnson, Executive Director of CriMNet and Director of Criminal Justice Information Systems (CJIS) gave an overview of the CriMNet system.

Dale Good, Deputy Director of CriMNet, testified before the Committee.

Mary Cerkvenik, Dakota County, testified about CriMNet.

Tracy Page, Hennepin County, testified about CriMNet.

Lee Field, Bureau of Criminal Apprehension, testified about CriMNet.

Mary Ellison, Deputy Commissioner of the Department of Public Safety, testified on CriMNet.

Senator Ranum adjourned the meeting at 2:25 p.m. The proceedings were taped and the materials distributed are attached to these minutes.

Senator Leo Foley

Chairman

Erik Reseland

Legislative Assistant

Senate Public Safety Budget Division and
Senate Crime Prevention and Public Safety Committee
Monday, January 31, 2005
Chairs: Sen. Jane Ranum and Sen. Leo Foley
12 p.m.
112 Capitol

Agenda

CriMNet Overview

- 1. Michael Campion, Commissioner of Public Safety
- 2. Bob Johnson, Executive Director of CriMNet, Director of Criminal Justice Information Systems (CJIS)
- 3. Dale Good, Deputy Director of CriMNet
- 4. Mary Cerkvenik, Dakota County
- 5. Tracy Page, Hennepin County
- 6. Lee Field, Bureau of Criminal Apprehension, CJIS
- 7. Mary Ellison, Deputy Commissioner, DPS